Hours of service

Property -Carrying
Vehicles

Southern Refrigerated Transport,



Hoursof-service regulations

A A gross vehicle weight rating, gross vehicle
weight, gross combination weight rating, or
gross combination weight of 10,001
pounds or more.

§ 390.5(2)(ii) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Hoursof-service regulations

A Transporting hazardous materials in a type
and guantity which require placarding

Southern Refrigerated Transport,
§ 171.8(2)(3) INC.



Exemptions

A Utility service vehicles
A Railroad signal employees

A Agricultural
operations

Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



11-hour driving rule

A All time behind the wheel is driving time

A Must have 10 consecutive hours of rest after
11 hours driving time

§ 395.3(1)(3) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



11-hour driving rule

A Adverse conditions
A Emergencies

A Local Christmas deliveries
A Driving in Alaska

A Motion picture
production

Southern Refrigerated Transport,
§ 395.1(2) INC.



14-hour rule

A May not drive after the 1% consecutive hour
after coming on duty

A Must have 10
consecutive hours
of rest

§ 3953()(2) Southern Refrigerated Transport,

INC.



14-hour rule

A Off-duty time does not extend the 1dour
day

A Can be extended using
split-sleeper option or
short-haul exceptions.

§ 395.1(g) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



14-hour rule Exceptions

AQilfield waiting time

ALocal Christmas deliveries

ADriving in Alaska

AMotion picture production

Southern Refrigerated Transport,

395.1(e) NC.



30-minute break

A No CMV driving if more than 8 consecutive
hours have passed since the end of the last
30-minute break

A Break may be spent off duty and/or in a
sleeper berth

A May not be taken on duty/not driving
A Counts against the tdour limit

A May do nondriving work after 8 hours
without the break

§ 395.3(a)(2)



/0-hour/8-day limit

A A driver cannot drive after having been on
duty for 70 hours in any 8 consecutive days

A A driver may do non
driving work after
reaching the limit, but
the hours must be added
to the total

§ 395.3(b)(2) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Egregious Violations

A (6) Egregious violations of drivitigne limits in
49 CFR part 395. A driver who exceeds, and a
motor carrier that requires or permits a driver to
exceed, by more than 3 hours the drivitigpe
limit in 49 CFR 395.3(a) or 395.5(a), as applicabl
shall be deemed to have committed an egregious
drivingtime limit violation. In instances of an
egregious drivingime violation, the Agency will
O2YaARSNI 0KS GaaANF OA (e
purposes of 49 U.S.C. 521(b)(2)(D), sufficient to
warrant imposition of penalties up to the
maximum permitted by law.

Appendix B to Part 386 & Penalty Schedule; ViolationsiandMenétary: Renaltiés



49 U.S.C. 521(b)(2)(D)

A (b)Violations Relating to Commercial Motor Vehicle Safety
Regulation and Operators.

A (2) Civil Penaltyt

A A)In generalt Except as otherwise provided in this subsection,
any person who is determined by the Secretary, after notice and
opportunity for a hearing, to have committed an act that is a
violation of regulations issued by the Secretary under subchapter Il
of chapter 311 (except sectio®d138and31139 or section31502
of this title shall be liable to the United States for a civil penalty in
an amount not to excee@10,000for each offense.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this section (except
subparagraph (C)), no civil penalty shall be assessed under this

section against an employee for a violation in an amount exceeding
$2,500



http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/49/31138
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/49/31139
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/49/31502

Onduty time

A All time at a plant, terminal, facility, or other
property of a motor carrier or shipper, or on
any public property, waiting to be dispatched,
unless the driver has been relleved from duty
by the motor carrier;

§ 395.2(1) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Onduty time

A All time inspecting equipment or inspecting,
servicing or conditioning any motor vehicle

B %\
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A All driving time

§ 395.2(2), § 395.2(3) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Onduty time

A All time (other than driving time) in or upon
any commercial motor vehicle except:

I time resting Iin a sleeper berth,
| time resting in a parked vehicle, and

I up to 2 hours spent riding in the passenger seat
on a moving vehicle immediately before or after
at least 8 consecutive hours in a sleeper berth.

§ 395.2( i) thru (iii)



Onduty time

A All time loading or unloading a commercial

§ 395.2(5)

motor vehicle, supervising, or assisting in the
loading or unloading, attending a commercial
motor vehicle being loaded or unloaded,
remaining in readiness to operate the
commercial motor vehicle, or in giving or
receiving receipts for shipments loaded or
unloaded,;

Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Onduty time

A All time repairing, obtaining assistance, or
remaining in
attendance upon a
disabledcommercial

motor vehicle

§ 395.2(6) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Onduty time

A All time spent providing a breath sample or
urine specimen, including travel time to and
from the collection site

Southern Refrigerated Transport,

§ 395.2(7) e



Onduty time

A Performing any other work in the capacity of,
or in the employ or service of, a common,
contract, or private motor carrier

§ 395.2(8) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Onduty time

A Performing any compensated Work for a
person who Is Sl 2 NG

not a motor
carriet

Southern Refrigerated Transport,

§ 395.2(9) e



34-hour restart

A Any period of 8 days  end with the start of
a 34hour off-duty period

A Can be used even if #ur limit has been
exceeded

§ 395.3(b)(2) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



34-hour restart

A Next restart break must not begin until 168
hours (7 days) after thstart of the last restart
break.

A Remark must be used to indicate which break
the restart break.

A Must include two consecutive nighttime rest
periods from 1:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m.

395.3(d)



Impact of Start Times on 34 Hour
Restarts

hat is the impact?

Impact of Start Times on 7-1-13 Rule for 34 Hour Restart




/0-hour/8-day limit

A Driversalesperson

A Construction materials
and equipment

A Driver in Alaska

A Ground water well
drilling operations

Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Sleepetberth option

A 10-hour break may be taken in two separate
periods:
I One period must be at least 8 consecutive hours

In a sleeper berth (this is excluded from-Adur
calculation)

I Remaining 2 or more hours can be off duty,
sleeper berth, or any combination of the two (this
IS Included In 14our calculation)

§ 395.1(g)(A)



Sleeperberth option

A After second qualifying rest period, to
calculate available hours count forward from
end of first rest period and.:

I Subtract driving
time from 11

I Subtract all time
from 14 (except
any 8hour sleeper
periods)

§ 395.1(9)(B), & 395.1(9)(C) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Sleeperberth option

Start Counting Here

Stop Counting Here
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Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Sleeperberth option

Start Counting Here _
Stop Counting Here
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Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Sleeperberth option

Start Counting Here

Stop Counting Here
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Southern Refrigerated Transport,

INC.



Sleeperberth option

1: OFF DUTY

2: SLEEPER
BERTH
3: DRIVING

4: ON DUTY
|(Hot Drving)
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Southern Refrigerated Transport,

INC.

Stop counting here for 14



Sleeperberth option

Start Counting Here for 11 and
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Southern Refrigerated Transport,

INC.
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Sleeperberth option

A Driver is in compliance:
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Driver drives 8 of remaining
9(11hour rule) within his 10 Southern Refrigerated Transport,

remaining(14 hour rule) INC.




Shorthaul exceptions

A 100-air-mile-radius exception

A 16-hour shorthaul exception

§ 395.1(e) Southern Refrigerated Transport,

INC.



100 airmile radius exception

A Operate within 100 aimile radius of normal
work reporting location

A Return to work reporting location and
released within
12 consecutive
hours

§ 395.1(e)
Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



100 airmile radius exception

A At least 10 hours separate each 12 hours on
duty

A No more than 11 hours driving time following
10 hours off duty

A 30-minute break

Southern Refrigerated Transport,

§ 395.1(e) e



100 airmile radius exception

A Maintain time records for 6 months:
I Time driver reports for duty
I Time driver Is released from duty

I Total number of hours driver is
on duty each day

§ 395.1(e)(2) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



16-hour shorthaul exception

A Drive 11 hours within 8our window once
per 7 days

A Returned to work reporting location after last
5 duty tours worked

A Released within
16 hours (from same
work reporting
location) after
coming on duty

§ 395.1(0) Southern Refrigerated Transport,
INC.



Count Down to The New Hours of
Service Implementation!

As you all should know, The clock is ticking down toward the July 1st
Implementation date of the new howsf-service rules. If you missed
the in-house classroom training sessions or just need a refresher, you
Oy FTAYR AU 9 FTRRAUAZYI f uNJUP&Y}/A
2013 NEW HOURSOF SERVEBEh Yy S 2F (KS (1Sé&a
challenging implementation will be education on the parts of both us
& every driver. Below you will find a very simple outline of the rules
and several frequently asked guestions courtesy ofi\legv Jersey

Motor Truck AssociatiarStarting this week, we will also have multiple
Q & A sessions via phone with the fleet. Drivers will have an
opportunity to call in & speak with a SRT safety manager concerning
any guestions or concerns they may have about the new rules. Each
session will last about 30 min. The phone number & session times wil|
be distributed later today. If you have any questions about the new
rules, just contact one of the following safety managers for a prompt

replyt



http://www.njmta.org/
http://www.njmta.org/

Count Down to The New Hours of
Service Implementation!

Leonard Evans evaleo@southernref.com
(ext3612)

Robert Ryamg Ryarob@southernref.com (ext. 3611)

Macho Wilsorg wilmac@southernref.com (ext.
3604)

Jeff Hendersor henjef@southernref.com (ext.
3605)

Lloyd Segroves & Robert Regm
seallo@southernref.com &
reabob@southernref.com (ext. 3621






